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i Washington, D, C., - ' <
' " Dear Mr. Hoover:
A ; ' X . In ansver to your" letter of September 23, 1964, and S
j Sl your inquiry therein concerning the appropriate authority to < !
o \ — receive information as to the results of any investigations e
E IO ;that you may make, or have made, after September 2k, 1964, -
; R ! 'relating to the assassination of President Kennedy, I have !
; ' | "Dbeen instructed to advise you that these matters should be R
; ' ' ,bandled, insofar as the Commission 1s concerned, the same as NI
; . \| .any other investigation involving law enforcement. Eert o
| L hie T L
- The Commission was advised that its responsibilities, ' - }
. except as to closing out its operations and the publication of: Ve
= its hearings and exhibits, were terminated as of the delivery | '
o of ita Report to the President onm September 24, 1964, I !
. : . -
B The Commission greatly appreciates all that you and ’ :
the Bureau have done in assisting its work. i 4 i
; ' . ‘ ' Sincerely, ’ . ‘; :
1 c—':? ’ ) .
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